
 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 

Lewis County Courthouse 

Monday, March 1, 2021 

6:00PM 

AGENDA 
Full Agenda Packets Available on www.CityofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence                        

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

 

4) Approval of Minutes 

A. Special Session – January 15, 2021 

B. Work Session – January 28, 2021 

C. Regular Session – February 1, 2021 

D. Special Session – February 3, 2021 

E. Special Session – February 9, 2021 

 

5) Presentations 

A. Public Hearing to close Brown Avenue Alleyway 

i. Presented by Tracey Weber 

B. Liberty National Presentation for Life and Supplemental Employee Insurance 

i. Presented by Allison Chickis 

C. Presentation of Annual Policeman’s Pension FY 2020 and Annual Firemen’s Pension FY 2020 

i. Presented by City Manager Nate Stansberry 

 

6) Receive and file reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

A. Reports 

i. Weston Cemetery Board   

• Next Meeting – April 12th, 2021 at 9:00 AM 

ii. Historic Landmarks Commission 

• Next Meeting – March 11th at 5:00 PM  

iii. Weston Planning Commission 

• Next Meeting – May 12th, 2021 at 4:30 PM 

iv. Board of Parks and Recreations   

• Next Meeting – March 19th, 2021 at 2:00 PM  

v. Lewis County Economic Development Authority 

(a) Meeting Minutes from January 27th, 2021 

(b) February Agenda from February 24th, 2021 

vi. Weston Fine Arts Council – (Not Active) 

vii. Weston Urban Renewal Authority – (Not Active) 

viii. Boards of Zoning Appeals – (Still Forming) 

ix. Municipal Appeals Board – (Still Forming) 

B. Known vacancies looking to be filled  

i. Weston Fine Arts Council - (4) 

ii. Weston Urban Renewal Authority – (3) 

iii. Boards of Zoning Appeals – (2) 

iv. Municipal Appeals Board – (3) 

v. Weston Fairs & Festivals Committee – (5) 

Page 1 of 139



 

 

 

vi. Codes Appeal Board – (5) 

 

7) Sanitary Board Director Report 

 

8) Department Reports 

A. Finance  

i. Suttle & Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report  

B. Department Reports  

i. Street Department  

• February Report 

ii. Police Department  

• January Report 

• New Hire Option 

iii. Fire Department   

• February Report 

• Accident Billings 

iv. Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement 

• February Report  

v. City Manager  

• Codification Project Update 

• Columbia Club Update 

• Budget Training – Special Session  

(a) March 4th, 2021 at 5:30 PM  

• Meeting Date and Report Conflicts   

• Salt Spreader Purchase  

 

9) Old Business   

A. Discussion of Hiring a Bookkeeper and Financial Process Updates 

B. Approve/Deny Agreement with WVCA and West Fork District on Polk Creek Water Shed   

C. Final Reading for Beekeeping Zoning Ordinance Amendment “Single Family Residences” 

D. Approval /Deny Dates for City Wide Spring Clean Up 

i. Week starting April 12, 2021 through April 16, 2021 

 

10) New Business  

A. Approve/Deny Bid Advertising for City Cemeteries for Mowing 

B. Approve/Deny Resolution Declaring March for Meals Month  

C. Approve Flood Manager Designee – Mike Starett 

 

11) Visitors Section (5 Minute Maximum) 

 

12) Reports of City Council 

A. Mayor Kim Harrison 

B. Councilwoman Sherry Rogers, Ward 1 

C. Councilman Randy Bohan, Ward 2 

D. Councilwoman Debbie Gump, Ward 3 

E. Councilman Herb Curtis, Ward 4 

 

13) Adjourn 
Meeting Management Guidelines 

• Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the meeting. 

• Person wishing to address City Council must register at least fifteen (15) minutes before meeting 

• Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4 

• All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated 

• Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings. 

Page 2 of 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

Page 3 of 139



 
 

 

Weston City Council 
Special Work Session 

January 15, 2021 
Minutes 

 
 
Call to Order/Moment of Silence - Mayor Kim Harrison called meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance - Mayor Kim Harrison ask everyone to stand for the Pledge Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call – Mayor Kim Harrison, Councilwoman Sherry Rogers, Councilman Randy Bohan (absent),  
                   Councilwoman Debbie Gump, Councilman Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, 
                   Interim Chief James Suttle. 
 
New Business:  
City Manager Nate Stansberry briefed council on his review of the Fire Civil Service requirements and 
the City’s past Civil Service actions. He felt that the City had not completely adhered to the processes 
but that the City needed a Fire Chief as soon as possible. Interim Chief James Suttle also explained the 
past process and that there was no other interest in the Chief’s position from within the Department. 
City Manager Nate Stansberry recommended to Council that with the pressing need for a Fire Chief that 
they appoint James Suttle as Fire Chief and that Chief Suttle and himself would work together to ensure 
the City’s Fire Civil Service Commission is reinstituted and working properly in the future.  
Councilwoman Debbie Gump made the motion to appoint James Suttle as Weston Fire Chief. 
Councilman Herb Curtis seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Adjournment: 
On motion by Councilwoman Debbie Gump and seconded by Herb Curtis, the meeting adjourned 
at 4:55 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
                                                                                                               ___________________________________ 
                                                                                                               Kim Harrison, Mayor City of Weston 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kristin D. Donaldson, City Clerk 
City of Weston 
 

 

 

Page 4 of 139



Page 5 of 139



Page 6 of 139



Page 7 of 139



Page 8 of 139



Page 9 of 139



Page 10 of 139



Page 11 of 139



Page 12 of 139



Page 13 of 139



Page 14 of 139



Page 15 of 139



Page 16 of 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Presentations 

Page 17 of 139



1 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CLOSURE AND VACATION OF THAT 

CERTAIN UNOPENED AND UNNAMED ALLEY AS IT EXISTS IN THE CITY OF 

WESTON, LEWIS COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA, BEWTEEN THOSE CERTAIN 

TRACTS OR PARCELS OF REAL ESTATE AS THEY APPEAR ON THE LAND 

BOOKS OF LEWIS COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA, IN HACKER'S CREEK DISTRICT, 

CITY OF WESTON, TAX MAP 10, PARCEL NOS. 60, 61, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68 and 74, SAID 

ALLEY BEING APPROXIMATELY 12 FEET WIDE AND 200 FEET LONG  

 

 

WHEREAS, on the 1st day of February, 2021, came Petitioners, Lora Cruz, William R. 

Goe and Jacqueline L. Goe, his wife, Rebekah Gant and Jesse Prunty, by W. T. Weber, III, 

Esquire, special counsel, and petitioned the Common Council of the City of Weston, Lewis 

County, West Virginia, to close and vacate that certain unnamed alley, existing between those 

certain lots and parcels of real estate situate in Hacker’s Creek District, City of Weston, Lewis 

County, West Virginia, as indexed in the Land Books of Lewis County, West Virginia, as Tax 

Map 10, Parcel Nos. 60, 61, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68 and 74, said alley being approximately 12 feet 

wide and 200 feet in length. 

WHEREAS, appearing from the Publisher’s Affidavit of the Weston Democrat, the proper 

Notice of the Petitioners' Petition was published as a Class I legal advertisement on February 10, 

2021, as required by law; and,     

WHEREAS, a public hearing on Petitioners' Petition was held on March 1, 2021, at 6:00 

o’clock p.m., at the Lewis County Courthouse, 110 Center Avenue, Weston, West Virginia, 26452, 

with no person or entity appearing in opposition thereto; and; 

WHEREAS, after hearing the representations of the Petitioners' counsel, and upon due and 

mature consideration of all matters presented on the Petitioners' Petition, the Common Council of 

the City of Weston found that the use and rights of no person or persons in the unopened portion 

of said alleyway, as described and set out in the Petitioners' Petition, will be impaired or lost by 

the closing and vacation thereof, that said unopened portion of said alleyway is in an unmaintained 

Page 18 of 139



2 
 

condition, and that the unopened portion of the alleyway will be a liability to the City of Weston 

for so long as it remains a public way; and,  

WEREAS, there being no written or oral objection to the Petitioners' Petition herein, the 

Common Council of the City of Weston, Lewis County, West Virginia, accepts said Petitioners' 

Petition as filed herein and further grants and authorizes the closure and vacation of said unopened 

portion of the alleyway, as set forth in Petitioners' Petition and herein.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED BY THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTON, that the certain unnamed portion of alley, existing 

between those certain lots and parcels of real estate situate in Hacker’s Creek District, City of 

Weston, Lewis County, West Virginia, as indexed in the Land Books of Lewis County, West 

Virginia, as Tax Map 10, Parcel Nos. 60, 61, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68 and 74, said alley being 

approximately 12 feet wide and 200 feet in length, be closed and vacated.  

It is further ORDAINED that the portion of the unnamed and unopened alley existing 

between the Lora Cruz lots (Tax Map 10, Parcel 60) shall become a part and parcel of Hacker's 

Creek District, City, Tax Map 10, Parcel 60; that the portion of the unnamed alley existing 

between the Goe Lots (Tax Map 10, Parcels 61, 64 and 65) shall become a part and parcel of 

Hacker's Creek District, City, Tax Map 10, Parcel Nos. 61, 64 and 65; that the portion of the 

unnamed alley existing between the Gant Lots (Tax Map 10, Parcels 66 and 67) shall become a 

part and parcel of Hacker's Creek District, City, Tax Map 10, Parcel No. 66 and 67; and, that the 

portion of the unnamed alley existing between the Prunty Lots (Tax Map 10, Parcels 68 and 74) 

shall become a part and parcel of Hacker's Creek District, City, Tax Map 10, Parcel No. 68 and 

74, all pursuant to law.  Effectively, that part of the unnamed alley existing between the 

Petitioners’ respective lots shall become that Petitioner’s property. 

Page 19 of 139



3 
 

It is further ORDAINED that the Mayor of the Common Council of the City of Weston, 

execute a quitclaim deeds transferring all right title and interest in and to said unopened portion 

of the unnamed alleyway, unto the Petitioners as set forth herein.  

Passed on First Reading:  February 1, 2021 

Passed on Second Reading:  March 1, 2021 

Ordinance Effective Date:  March 1, 2021 

  

       ___________________________ 

       CITY CLERK  

 

 

       ___________________________ 

       MAYOR  

Page 20 of 139



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Pension Fund
 
Treasurer

Municipality

Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)
 
Actuarial Funding Method  Standard Funding Method

X  Optional Funding Method
 Alternative Funding Method (107%)
 % Necessary to Maintain Plan Solvency for 15 Years

PART I - Asset Reconciliation from Beginning of Fiscal Year to End of Fiscal Year
Amount
1,345,586.44$        

          a.  Prior year net receivable/payable -$                         
1,345,586.44$        

I.  Revenue During Fiscal Year
    1.  Employee Contributions

          a.  For Employees hired prior to Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 7.00% 5,852.79$           

          b.  For Employees hired on or after Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 9.50% 10,992.11$         

          c.  Total Employee Contributions 16,844.90$             
   2.  Government Contributions

          a.  From Parent Local Government Required employer contributions from your municipality 18,000.00$         

          b.  Overpayment Authorized by City Council Pursuant to §WV Code 8-22-27A(d) -$                    

          c.  Additional Employer Contributions From Your Municipality -$                    

          d.  From State Government Municipal Pensions Oversight Board (premium surcharges on fire and casualty insurance) -$                    

          e.  Total Government Contributions 18,000.00$             
    3.  Receivable Contributions

          a.  Employee Contributions -$                    

          b.  Local Government Contributions -$                    

          c.  State Government Contributions 47,965.78$         

          d.  Other Contributions -$                    

          e.  Total Receivable Contributions 47,965.78$             
    4.  Earnings on Investments

          a.  Net Appreciation/(Depreciation) of Fair Value of Investments (22,681.52)$       

          b.  Net Realized Gain/(Loss) on Sale/Exchange 6,977.02$           

          c.  Interest and Dividends 23,252.97$         

          d.  Other Income -$                    

          e.  Investment Expenses (enter as negative) (5,956.27)$         

          f.  Receivable Investment Income -$                    

          g.  Payable Investment Expenses (enter as negative) -$                    

          h.  Total Earnings on Investments 1,592.20$               
    5.  All Other Revenues
                  Please Specify -$                         

Total Revenues The sum of items I.1. through I.7. 84,402.88$             

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Item
Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (cash value)

Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (accrued value)

City of Weston WV Firemens Pension & Relief Fund

Kristin Donaldson, City Clerk

City of Weston

Page 21 of 139



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Amount
II  Expenditures During Fiscal Year Does not include Investment Expenses, see I.4.e. and I.4.g. on first page.

   1.  Benefits Paid
                  Retirement, disability, survivor and any other benefits. 65,202.73$             
   2.  Withdrawals
                  Amount paid to employees or former employees or their survivors, representing return of contributions made by employees during the period of their employment 16,207.85$             
   3.  Administration Expenses
                  Administrative expenses and other costs or payments not representing benefit payments or withdrawals.

          a.  Municipal Administration Municipal administration fees. -$                    

          b.  Other Administration Example:  Pension Secretary expenses; Rent; etc. -$                    

          c.  Total Administration Expenses -$                         
   4.  Payables
                  Monies payable after the end of the fiscal year

          a.  Benefit Payments -$                    

          b.  Withdrawals -$                    

          c.  Administration Expenses -$                    

          d.  Total Payables -$                         

Total Expenditures The sum of items II.1. through II.4 81,410.58$             

Net Income/(Loss) 2,992.30$               

1,300,612.96$        
          a.  Net receivable/payable 47,965.78$             

1,348,578.74$        

Item

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (cash value)

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (accrued value)

Page 22 of 139



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

PART II - Asset Allocation at End of Fiscal Year

   1. Cash and Cash Equivalents - Short Term Percent of Total Assets 18.23%

Checking
Treasury Bills
Savings or Money Market Account
Short Term Investment Funds
Re-Purchase Agreements
Commercial Paper
CDs and Bankers' Acceptances

Fair Value
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents The sum of items 1.a. through 1.g. 245,903.19$           

   2. Fixed Income - Long Term Percent of Total Assets 31.82%

US Govt Agencies & Instruments
Foreign Govt, Subdivisions,Agencies or Enterprise
International agencies or supranational entities
Mortgage-related or others asset back securities
Corporate Debt Securities
Corporate Inflation-index bonds 
Bank CD's, fixed time deposits, Bankers Acceptance
State & Local Govt Debt Securities
Mutual Funds (Bonds)

j. International Mutual Funds - Bonds
Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) - Bonds

l. International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) - Bonds 
Fair Value

Total Fixed Income (at fair value) The sum of items 2.a. through 2.l. 429,083.10$           

   3. Equity Investments Percent of Total Assets 46.39%

Individual Stocks Held
Mutual Fund Shares (Equities)
Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) 

d. International Stocks Held
e. International Mutual Funds - Equities

International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) 
Fair Value

Total Equity Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 3.a. through 3.f. 625,626.67$           

   4. Alternative Investments Percent of Total Assets 0.00%

Real Estate Investment Trust
Private Equity Fund
Hedge Funds
Other Alternative Investments

Fair Value
Total Alternative Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 4.a. through 4.d. -$                         

   5. Receivables and Payables Percent of Total Assets 3.56%

Receivable Contributions
Receivable Investment Income
Payable Investment Expense
Payable Benefits, Withdrawals, and Admin Expenses

Fair Value
Net Receivable/(Payable) The sum of items 5.a. through 5.d. 47,965.78$             

Total Assets Sum of 1. through 5. 1,348,578.74$        

6.  Total return on investments for the period of July 1 thru June 30 (Obtain from financial institution or money manager)

f.  Steel Oaks Investment Advisers

-$                                  
-$                                  

41,884.17$                      

a. -$                                  

a. -$                                  

b. -$                                  
c.  Steel Oaks Investment Advisers 245,903.19$                    
d. -$                                  
e. -$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

b. -$                                  
c. -$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

i.

k.

-$                                  

-$                                  
-$                                  

-$                                  

f. -$                                  

-$                                  
261,248.01$                    

-$                                  
167,835.09$                    

-$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value
a. -$                                  

-$                                  

a.  Steel Oaks Investment Advisers 183,614.65$                    

c.  Steel Oaks Investment Advisers 400,127.85$                    

-$                                  

-$                                  

c.
d.

d.
e.  Steel Oaks Investment Advisers
f.
g.  Steel Oaks Investment Advisers
h.

g.

b. -$                                  

b. -$                                  

d. -$                                  

Type Fair Value
a. 47,965.78$                      

-$                                  
-$                                  

b.
c.

Page 23 of 139



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

PART III - Membership and Beneficiaries

    * Please report the figures requested below, for the fiscal year reported on page 1.  To figure the Average Monthly Number of Persons, add figures for each month and divide by 12.  Please round to 

     two decimal places.  An employee must have been paid for 100 hours in any month to be included in that month. 

    ** Please report the total number of disability applications received during the fiscal year, the status of each application at the end of the fiscal year, the total applications granted and denied, and the 

    percentage of disability benefit recipents to the total number of active members of the fund.  This requirement satisfies §8-22-23a(a) of the WV Code if the report is submitted to the Municipal Pensions

    Oversight Board prior to August 1st of each year.

Avg. Monthly #
I.  Members of your Pension Fund Exclude Beneficiaries

    1.  Active Members Current number of employees contributing to the pension fund 5.00
    2.  Inactive Members Non-active vested members and employees on extended leave without pay 0.00
II.  Beneficiaries Receiving Periodic Benefit Payments During Fiscal Year
    1.  Retirees 3.00
    2.  Disability Retirees Includes the new applications approved during reporting period 0.00
         a.  Number of Disability Applications received during the fiscal year 0.00
         b.  Status of each Disability Application at end of fiscal year - please attach separate sheet with details
             ( 1.)  Disability Applications Approved during Fiscal Year 0.00
             ( 2.)  Disability Applications Denied during Fiscal Year 0.00
    3.  Percentage of Disability Benefit Recipients to the Total of Active Members in the fund 0.00%
    4.  Survivors (of Deceased Members) Drawing Benefits 0.00

PART IV - Legal Thresholds for Investments

 (1)  (2)  (3)
Maximum (Over)

% % and $ Under
Equity Investments 46% 75% 29%
International Securities 3% 30% 27%
Alternative Investments 0% 25% 25%

Cash/Cash Equivalents and 25% -25%
  Fixed Income (Low 25%; High 75%) 50% 75% 25%

Short Term Investment - (90 days of expenses) 20,352.65$         (225,550.55)$          

Item

Page 24 of 139



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Pension Fund
 
Treasurer

Municipality

Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)
 
Actuarial Funding Method  Standard Funding Method

x  Optional Funding Method
 Alternative Funding Method (107%)
 % Necessary to Maintain Plan Solvency for 15 Years

PART I - Asset Reconciliation from Beginning of Fiscal Year to End of Fiscal Year
Amount
1,572,659.82$        

          a.  Prior year net receivable/payable -$                          
1,572,659.82$        

I.  Revenue During Fiscal Year
    1.  Employee Contributions

          a.  For Employees hired prior to Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 7.00% 3,237.61$           

          b.  For Employees hired on or after Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 9.50% 9,391.95$           

          c.  Total Employee Contributions 9,205.66$                
   2.  Government Contributions

          a.  From Parent Local Government Required employer contributions from your municipality 10,000.00$         

          b.  Overpayment Authorized by City Council Pursuant to §WV Code 8-22-27A(d) -$                     

          c.  Additional Employer Contributions From Your Municipality

          d.  From State Government Municipal Pensions Oversight Board (premium surcharges on fire and casualty insurance) 

          e.  Total Government Contributions 10,000.00$              
    3.  Receivable Contributions

          a.  Employee Contributions 3,423.90$           

          b.  Local Government Contributions -$                     

          c.  State Government Contributions

          d.  Other Contributions -$                     

          e.  Total Receivable Contributions 3,423.90$                
    4.  Earnings on Investments

          a.  Net Appreciation/(Depreciation) of Fair Value of Investments (26,750.22)$        

          b.  Net Realized Gain/(Loss) on Sale/Exchange 8,042.20$           

          c.  Interest and Dividends 26,843.47$         

          d.  Other Income 208.61$               

          e.  Investment Expenses (enter as negative) (6,996.79)$          

          f.  Receivable Investment Income -$                     

          g.  Payable Investment Expenses (enter as negative) -$                     

          h.  Total Earnings on Investments 1,347.27$                
    5.  All Other Revenues
                  Please Specify -$                          

Total Revenues The sum of items I.1. through I.7. 23,976.83$              

July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Item
Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (cash value)

Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (accrued value)

City of Weston WV Policemens Pension & Relief Fund

Kristin Donaldson (City Clerk)

City of Weston

Page 25 of 139



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Amount
II  Expenditures During Fiscal Year Does not include Investment Expenses, see I.4.e. and I.4.g. on first page.

   1.  Benefits Paid
                  Retirement, disability, survivor and any other benefits. 69,604.08$              
   2.  Withdrawals
                  Amount paid to employees or former employees or their survivors, representing return of contributions made by employees during the period of their employment

   3.  Administration Expenses
                  Administrative expenses and other costs or payments not representing benefit payments or withdrawals.

          a.  Municipal Administration Municipal administration fees. -$                     

          b.  Other Administration Example:  Pension Secretary expenses; Rent; etc. -$                     

          c.  Total Administration Expenses -$                          
   4.  Payables
                  Monies payable after the end of the fiscal year

          a.  Benefit Payments -$                     

          b.  Withdrawals -$                     

          c.  Administration Expenses -$                     

          d.  Total Payables -$                          

Total Expenditures The sum of items II.1. through II.4 69,604.08$              

Net Income/(Loss) (45,627.25)$            

1,523,608.67$        
          a.  Net receivable/payable 3,423.90$                

1,527,032.57$        

PART II - Asset Allocation at End of Fiscal Year

   1. Cash and Cash Equivalents - Short Term Percent of Total Assets 23.74%

Checking
Treasury Bills
Savings or Money Market Account
Short Term Investment Funds
Re-Purchase Agreements
Commercial Paper
CDs and Bankers' Acceptances

Fair Value
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents The sum of items 1.a. through 1.g. 362,455.07$           

   2. Fixed Income - Long Term Percent of Total Assets 28.17%

US Govt Agencies & Instruments
Foreign Govt, Subdivisions,Agencies or Enterprise
International agencies or supranational entities
Mortgage-related or others asset back securities
Corporate Debt Securities
Corporate Inflation-index bonds 
Bank CD's, fixed time deposits, Bankers Acceptance
State & Local Govt Debt Securities
Mutual Funds (Bonds)

j. International Mutual Funds - Bonds
Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) - Bonds

l. International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) - Bonds 
Fair Value

Total Fixed Income (at fair value) The sum of items 2.a. through 2.l. 430,092.37$           

   3. Equity Investments Percent of Total Assets 47.87%

Individual Stocks Held
Mutual Fund Shares (Equities)

a. -$                                  

a. -$                                  

b. -$                                  
c. SteelOaks Investment Advisers 362,455.07$                    
d. -$                                  
e. -$                                  

Item

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (cash value)

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (accrued value)

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

b. -$                                  
c. -$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

i.

k.

-$                                  

-$                                  
-$                                  

-$                                  

f. -$                                  

-$                                  
261,248.01$                    

-$                                  
168,844.36$                    

-$                                  

a. SteelOaks Investment Advisers 212,130.31$                    

-$                                  

d.
e. SteelOaks Investment Advisers
f.
g. SteelOaks Investment Advisers
h.

g.

b. -$                                  
Page 26 of 139



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) 
d. International Stocks Held
e. International Mutual Funds - Equities
f. SteelOaks Investment Advisers International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) 

Fair Value
Total Equity Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 3.a. through 3.f. 731,061.23$           

   4. Alternative Investments Percent of Total Assets 0.00%

Real Estate Investment Trust
Private Equity Fund
Hedge Funds
Other Alternative Investments

Fair Value
Total Alternative Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 4.a. through 4.d. -$                          

   5. Receivables and Payables Percent of Total Assets 0.00%

Receivable Contributions
Receivable Investment Income
Payable Investment Expense
Payable Benefits, Withdrawals, and Admin Expenses

Fair Value
Net Receivable/(Payable) The sum of items 5.a. through 5.d. -$                          

Total Assets Sum of 1. through 5. 1,523,608.67$        

6.  Total return on investments for the period of July 1 thru June 30 (Obtain from financial institution or money manager)

PART III - Membership and Beneficiaries  

    * Please report the figures requested below, for the fiscal year reported on page 1.  To figure the Average Monthly Number of Persons, add figures for each month and divide by 12.  Please round to 

     two decimal places.  An employee must have been paid for 100 hours in any month to be included in that month. 

    ** Please report the total number of disability applications received during the fiscal year, the status of each application at the end of the fiscal year, the total applications granted and denied, and the 

    percentage of disability benefit recipents to the total number of active members of the fund.  This requirement satisfies §8-22-23a(a) of the WV Code if the report is submitted to the Municipal Pensions

    Oversight Board prior to August 1st of each year.

Avg. Monthly #
I.  Members of your Pension Fund Exclude Beneficiaries 6
    1.  Active Members Current number of employees contributing to the pension fund (including members in a DROP program) 3.00
         a. Active Members in DROP Current number of members in DROP 0.00
    2.  Inactive Members Non-active vested members and employees on extended leave without pay 0.00
II.  Beneficiaries Receiving Periodic Benefit Payments During Fiscal Year
    1.  Retirees 5.00
    2.  Disability Retirees Includes the new applications approved during reporting period 0.00
         a.  Number of Disability Applications received during the fiscal year 0.00
         b.  Status of each Disability Application at end of fiscal year - please attach separate sheet with details 0.00
             ( 1.)  Disability Applications Approved during Fiscal Year 0.00
             ( 2.)  Disability Applications Denied during Fiscal Year 0.00
    3.  Percentage of Disability Benefit Recipients to the Total of Active Members in the fund 0.00%
    4.  Survivors (of Deceased Members) Drawing Benefits 1.00

PART IV - Legal Thresholds for Investments

 (1)  (2)  (3)
Maximum (Over)

% % and $ Under
Equity Investments 48% 75% 27%
International Securities 3% 30% 27%
Alternative Investments 0% 25% 25%

Cash/Cash Equivalents and 25% -27%
  Fixed Income (Low 25%; High 75%) 52% 75% 23%

Short Term Investment - (90 days of expenses) 17,401.02$         (345,054.05)$          

-$                                  
-$                                  

49,139.60$                      

Item

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value
a.

-$                                  

c. SteelOaks Investment Advisers 469,791.32$                    

-$                                  
c.
d.

b. -$                                  

d. -$                                  

Type Fair Value
a.

-$                                  b.
c.

Page 27 of 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

Page 28 of 139



Page 29 of 139



Page 30 of 139



Page 31 of 139



Page 32 of 139



Page 33 of 139



Page 34 of 139



Page 35 of 139



Page 36 of 139



Page 37 of 139



Page 38 of 139



Page 39 of 139



Page 40 of 139



Page 41 of 139



Page 42 of 139



Page 43 of 139



Page 44 of 139



Page 45 of 139



Page 46 of 139



Page 47 of 139



Page 48 of 139



Page 49 of 139



Page 50 of 139



Page 51 of 139



Page 52 of 139



Page 53 of 139



Page 54 of 139



Page 55 of 139



Page 56 of 139



Page 57 of 139



Page 58 of 139



Page 59 of 139



Page 60 of 139



Page 61 of 139



Page 62 of 139



Page 63 of 139



Page 64 of 139



Page 65 of 139



Page 66 of 139



Page 67 of 139



Page 68 of 139



Page 69 of 139



Page 70 of 139



Page 71 of 139



Page 72 of 139



Page 73 of 139



Page 74 of 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. and 8. Sanitary Board and Department Head Reports 

Page 75 of 139



Page 76 of 139



Page 77 of 139



Feb 28, 21 Feb 29, 20 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101-10 · COAL SEVERANCE 01521008409 16,799.97 8,911.46 7,888.51
101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 1,221,100.26 597,470.37 623,629.89
101.2 · PAYROLL ACCOUNT 01521008506 -96,172.50 -10,093.87 -86,078.63
101.3 · RAINY DAY FUND 01521224364 995.16 995.16 0.00
101.4 · POLICE EQUIPMENT 01521101076 495.88 495.88 0.00
101.75 · POLICE K-9 FUND 01221260149 358.70 358.70 0.00
101.8 · OFF SET PROGRAM01521118823 500.01 500.01 0.00
101.99 · POLICEMANS PENSION AND RELIEF F 29,291.52 24,155.42 5,136.10
101.999 · FIREMENS PENSION FUND 0067757... 38,188.42 24,361.84 13,826.58

Total Checking/Savings 1,211,557.42 647,154.97 564,402.45

Accounts Receivable
ACCIDENT & INCIDENT REPORTS 30.00 30.00 0.00
B & O TAXES 3,074.58 5,242.17 -2,167.59

BUSINESS LICENSE. 5,286.23 5,065.82 220.41
EXCISE TAX 0.90 0.00 0.90
FINES, FEES & COURT COST 0.00 -408.00 408.00

Fire Dept MVA Response 20,225.00 17,625.00 2,600.00
LIEN ON PROPERTY 2,097.00 2,288.00 -191.00
MUNICIPAL FEES 208,749.28 208,365.76 383.52
PARKING VIOLATIONS. 0.00 -50.00 50.00
PENALTY/LATE FEE 6,272.78 6,887.78 -615.00
PERMITS 415.37 148.00 267.37

REIMBURSEMENTS. 4,312.56 5,130.81 -818.25
UTILITY TAX -0.10 0.00 -0.10

Total Accounts Receivable 250,463.60 250,325.34 138.26

Other Current Assets
Firement Pension Account 1,314,022.46 1,314,022.46 0.00
Policeman Pension Fund 1,543,358.67 1,543,358.67 0.00
106 · PETTY CASH FUND 247.00 247.00 0.00
12000 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 36,865.54 41,199.32 -4,333.78

Total Other Current Assets 2,894,493.67 2,898,827.45 -4,333.78

Total Current Assets 4,356,514.69 3,796,307.76 560,206.93

Fixed Assets
131-1 · BUILDING-CITY HALL 31,990.26 31,990.26 0.00
131-3 · Vehicles - Bldg Inspector 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
131-4 · S/D AUTOMOBILES 14,568.00 14,568.00 0.00
133.1 · EQUIPMENT-POLICE 55,734.00 55,734.00 0.00
133.2 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMEN 73,461.00 73,461.00 0.00
133.3 · CITY HALL - EQUIPMENT 19,183.62 19,183.62 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 200,936.88 200,936.88 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,557,451.57 3,997,244.64 560,206.93

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19,214.28 32,628.79 -13,414.51
225 · PEIA Insurance w/h -20,432.40 -47,324.84 26,892.44

Total Accounts Payable -1,218.12 -14,696.05 13,477.93

Credit Cards
Fifth Third Bank Purchasing Car -63,332.18 0.00 -63,332.18

11:40 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 1

Page 78 of 139



Feb 28, 21 Feb 29, 20 $ Change

Total Credit Cards -63,332.18 0.00 -63,332.18

Other Current Liabilities
221.2 · 941 Payroll W/H Liability 0.00 -31,805.99 31,805.99
224.1 · FIREMEN PENSION W/H 17,303.16 8,807.04 8,496.12
224.2 · POLICE PENSION E/H 10,654.97 3,703.78 6,951.19
224.3 · CPRS RETIREMENT W/H 1,136.57 -9,157.57 10,294.14
225.1 · PEIA W/H -77,384.42 -15,670.18 -61,714.24
250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

225.2 · Optional Life Insurance W/H -3,654.64 85.00 -3,739.64
225.3 · Dependent Life Insurance 143.00 21.48 121.52
225.4 · Supplemental Insurance 5,365.94 -669.02 6,034.96
227.2 · Municipal Fee-Employee w/h 700.00 325.00 375.00

Total 250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 2,554.30 -237.54 2,791.84

Total Other Current Liabilities -45,735.42 -44,360.46 -1,374.96

Total Current Liabilities -110,285.72 -59,056.51 -51,229.21

Total Liabilities -110,285.72 -59,056.51 -51,229.21

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 2,967,578.53 2,967,578.53 0.00
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 1,078,252.56 617,758.91 460,493.65
Net Income 621,906.20 470,963.71 150,942.49

Total Equity 4,667,737.29 4,056,301.15 611,436.14

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,557,451.57 3,997,244.64 560,206.93

11:40 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 2

Page 79 of 139



Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount

101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15027 A.J. Burk, LLC 201 · ACCOU... -31,800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15028 AT&T Mobility (FirstNet) acct 287284884202 201 · ACCOU... -120.69
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15029 Caplan's Jewelry Store 201 · ACCOU... -275.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15030 Foster Feed. 201 · ACCOU... -182.58
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15031 Guttman Energy 201 · ACCOU... -108.64
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15032 Hardman Trucking Inc 201 · ACCOU... -415.50
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15033 J & M Grafix, LLC 201 · ACCOU... -740.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15034 KND Cleaning LLC 201 · ACCOU... -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15035 LEAF 201 · ACCOU... -299.71
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15036 PRICETOWN AUTOMOTIVE 201 · ACCOU... -239.07
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15037 Raven Rock 201 · ACCOU... -570.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15038 Shriver Trucking 201 · ACCOU... -2,537.64
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15039 The Standard Life Insurance Company 201 · ACCOU... -4,462.02
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15040 West Virginia American Water Company acct 1028-2100169477... 201 · ACCOU... -69.42
Bill Pmt -Check 02/02/2021 15041 West Virginia Municipal League 201 · ACCOU... -658.30
Bill Pmt -Check 02/03/2021 15042 Dodson Pest Control 201 · ACCOU... -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/03/2021 15043 Steptoe & Johnson, PLLC Attorneys at ... 201 · ACCOU... -10,015.83
Bill Pmt -Check 02/03/2021 15044 Weston Sanitary Board. 201 · ACCOU... -236.57
Bill Pmt -Check 02/09/2021 15045 Commercial Insurance 201 · ACCOU... -16,292.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15046 AIRGAS USA, LLC 201 · ACCOU... -230.25
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15047 Core & Main 201 · ACCOU... -425.87
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15048 DataMax Corporation 201 · ACCOU... -2,345.29
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15049 Dodson Pest Control 201 · ACCOU... -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15050 Dominion Hope. 201 · ACCOU... -2,932.94
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15051 Encova Insurance acct 36004585 201 · ACCOU... -5,418.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15052 Foster Feed. 201 · ACCOU... -949.08
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15053 Fox Run Auto Diesel LLC 201 · ACCOU... -4,353.11
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15054 Frontier Communications acct 304-269-2349-12... 201 · ACCOU... -120.79
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15055 Guttman Energy 201 · ACCOU... -427.63
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15056 Hart Office 201 · ACCOU... -67.97
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15057 KND Cleaning LLC 201 · ACCOU... -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15058 LEAF 201 · ACCOU... -705.19
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15059 Lewis County Printing, LLC 9415-00 201 · ACCOU... -205.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15060 LOWES accy 99003296565 201 · ACCOU... -13.21
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15061 Michael B. Starett 201 · ACCOU... -150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15062 Mon Power Electric 201 · ACCOU... -6,446.45
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15063 P & G Hardware LLC 201 · ACCOU... -408.56
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15064 Raven Rock 201 · ACCOU... -622.50
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15065 Shentel 201 · ACCOU... -390.29
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15066 Shriver Trucking 201 · ACCOU... -2,569.44
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15067 Suttle & Stalnaker PLLC 201 · ACCOU... -2,923.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15068 Tractor Supply Credit Plan 201 · ACCOU... -39.99
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15069 West Virginia American Water Company 201 · ACCOU... -605.67
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15070 West Virginia State Treaurer's Office VOID:comes directly o... 201 · ACCOU... 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 15071 Weston Democrat, Inc.. 201 · ACCOU... -49.00
Check 02/25/2021 15072 Vinson Ryder Jr. 700.106 · POLI... -380.20

11:50 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 1

Page 80 of 139



Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount

Total 101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 -102,302.40

TOTAL -102,302.40

11:50 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2021

Page 2

Page 81 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

382.000 REFUNDS AND REBATES 50.00
Fire Dept MVA Responses 2,850.00
wv coal severance 5,412.20 4,333.32 1,078.88
WV TREASURY VENDER NTE 64,387.65
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 269,667.90 272,181.32 -2,513.42

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 2,470.51 1,333.32 1,137.19
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 6,561.12 6,666.68 -105.56
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 181,928.00 250,000.00 -68,072.00
305.000 · B & O TAX 391,340.74 296,666.68 94,674.06

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 51,797.04 30,000.00 21,797.04
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 1,007.10 666.68 340.42
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 295,913.05 383,333.32 -87,420.27
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 4,516.00 16,666.68 -12,150.68

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 290.00 1,000.00 -710.00
325.000 · LICENSES 10,736.43 7,000.00 3,736.43
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 5,216.90 333.32 4,883.58
327.000 · MISC. PERMITS 75.00

328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 26,617.72 26,666.68 -48.96
330.000 · IRP FEES 0.00 33,333.32 -33,333.32
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 666.68 -666.68
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 292,070.79 186,666.68 105,404.11
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 1,391.23 10,000.00 -8,608.77
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 1,020.00 2,000.00 -980.00
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS

DELINQUENT MUNICIPAL 700.00

Total 344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 700.00

361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00

367.000 · Other Grants
367.005 · CARES ACT 253,912.86
367.000 · Other Grants - Other 3,199.20 33,333.36 -30,134.16

Total 367.000 · Other Grants 257,112.06 33,333.36 223,778.70

368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHER ENTITI 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME
376.001 · GREENBRIER DISTRIBUTION INCOME 211.30
376.002 · TABLE GAMES DISTRIBUTION INCOME 4,301.54
376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME - Other 0.00 13,333.32 -13,333.32

Total 376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 4,512.84 13,333.32 -8,820.48

381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 40,769.27

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 1,200.00 1,333.32 -133.32
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 12,814.33 10,666.65 2,147.68
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,885.88

Total Income 1,934,313.76 1,598,181.33 336,132.43

Gross Profit 1,934,313.76 1,598,181.33 336,132.43

Expense
103.0 · Salaries 376,581.63
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 25,525.62
105.0 · Insurance 19,477.92
105.1 · Contrib. to Life Insurance 922.00
107.0 · Pension Contribution 65,430.93
210.0 · Advertising 58.85
213.0 · Utilities 50,196.92
215.0 · Building Maintenance 43.00
217.0 · Vehicle Maintenance 499.60
223.0 · Professional Services 1,617.35
225.0 · Other Taxes 10,414.98
231.0 · Bank Charges 5,554.30
341.0 · Materials and Supplies 9,577.06
343.0 · Gasoline and Oil 1,016.16
409.101 · MAYOR'S OFFICE OFFICALS SALARIE 0.00 0.00 0.00

11:24 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 1

Page 82 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

409.104 · MAYOR'S OFFICE PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
410.101 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 2,600.00 11,195.32 -8,595.32
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 198.90 0.00 198.90
410.341 · CITY COUNCIL MATERIALS & SUPPLY 275.00
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 5,144.64 90,056.00 -84,911.36
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 376.92 0.00 376.92
412.105 · CITY MANAGER'S  EMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.106 · CITY MANAGER RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.101 · TREASURER OFFICE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.104 · TREASURER OFFICE-PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.105 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.106 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
414.101 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 70,063.32 -70,063.32
414.220 · FINANCE LEGAL FEES AND ADVICE 350.00
414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES 45,769.55
414.230 · FINANCE DEPT CONTRACT SERV 13,068.96
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 21,311.73 50,236.68 -28,924.95
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 1,603.78 0.00 1,603.78
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 18,184.58 0.00 18,184.58
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 557.08 0.00 557.08
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 4,700.00
415.221 · CITY CLERK'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.223 · CITY CLERK'S PROFESSIONAL SERVI 7,425.00
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 7,203.32 -7,203.32
416.104 · POLICE JUDGE'S PAYROLL TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.221 · POLICE JUDGE'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 26,574.27 13,333.32 13,240.95

424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 4,727.00 33,666.68 -28,939.68
435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 0.00 2,666.68 -2,666.68
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 10,374.79 40,800.00 -30,425.21
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 785.76 0.00 785.76
436.105 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.106 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.217 · CODE ENFORMENT VEHICLE MAINT 265.00
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 0.00 75.00
436.230 · CODE ENFORCEMEMENT CONTRACT SVC 1,129.00
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 901.00 0.00 901.00
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 71,538.00 -71,538.00
440.105 · CITY HALL CONTRIBUTION LIFE INS 1,019.90
440.109 · CITY HALL EYE AND DENTAL INSUR 4,844.44
440.112 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 10,835.00 0.00 10,835.00
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 2,340.47 0.00 2,340.47
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES

440.250 · CITY HALL GAS UTILITY 23.53
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES - Other 2,284.34 0.00 2,284.34

Total 440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 2,307.87 0.00 2,307.87

440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 300.00 42,166.68 -41,866.68
440.216 · CITY HALL M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 87.55 0.00 87.55
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 1,842.77 0.00 1,842.77
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 174.00 0.00 174.00
440.224 · CITY HALL -LEGAL AND AUDITING 1,696.00 0.00 1,696.00
440.226 · CITY HALL INSURANCE LIABILITY 76,968.77 0.00 76,968.77
440.229 · CITY HALL COMPUTER SER & SOFTWA 8,266.00
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,835.91 0.00 7,835.91
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 84.12 0.00 84.12
440.236 · CITY H ALL PROPERTY TAXES 431.45
440.237 · CITY HALL OTHER TAXES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.252 · CITY HALL SANITARY SEWAGE 165.37
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 2,439.48 0.00 2,439.48
440.457 · CIT HALL CAPITAL OUTLAY BUILDIN 11,660.00
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 14,046.68 -14,046.68
571.104 · PARKING PAYROLL  TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.105 · PARKING EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.106 · PARKING RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.211 · PARKING TELELPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.216 · PARKING M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.341 · PARKING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 823.57 0.00 823.57
571.343 · Parking Enforcement-Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 351,906.00 -351,906.00
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 41,359.55 0.00 41,359.55

11:24 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 2

Page 83 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 1,632.37 0.00 1,632.37
700.105 · POLICE EMPOLYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT EXPENSE 6,656.90 0.00 6,656.90
700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.110 · POLICE WORKERS COMP 161.71
700.210 · POLICE MEDICAL WELLNESS BILLS 603.08
700.211 · POLICE TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.212 · POLICE DEPARTMEN WIRELESS PHONE 2,064.71
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 838.04 0.00 838.04

700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.222 · POLICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.223 · POLICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,706.25
700.229 · POLICE COURT COST & DAMAGES 0.00
700.230 · POLICE CONTRACTED SERVICES 257.60
700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 1,332.79 0.00 1,332.79
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 44.19 0.00 44.19

700.350 · POLICE - K-9 EXPENSES 45.40 0.00 45.40
700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 8,765.29
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 34,166.50 300,184.00 -266,017.50
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 1,103.15 0.00 1,103.15
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE -455.00 0.00 -455.00
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 0.00 0.00 0.00
706.114 · FIRE DEPARTMENT VFD INSURANCE 7,440.13
706.211 · FIRE DEPT TELEPHONE 1,472.56
706.212 · FIRE DEPARTMENT WIRELESS PHONE 421.18
706.216 · FIRE DEPT EQUIP MAINT 1,750.00
706.217 · FD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,064.39
706.230 · FIRE DEPT INVOICES 1,906.82 0.00 1,906.82
706.250 · FIRE DEPT GAS UTILITY 220.04
706.252 · FIRE DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 108.62
706.341 · FD MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 1,841.39
706.343 · FIRE DEPT GAS & OIL 1,937.25
706.345 · FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 498.44
706.458 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY OTHER IMP 8,661.84
706.459 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY AUTO/EQUIP 26,971.89
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 16,500.00 0.00 16,500.00
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 0.00 4,666.68 -4,666.68
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 0.00 245,673.32 -245,673.32
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 26,452.85 0.00 26,452.85
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 1,957.92 0.00 1,957.92
750.105 · STREETS & HWY EMPL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.106 · STREETS & HWY RETIREMENT EXPENS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES

750.250 · STREET DEPT GAS UTILITY 67.01
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 67.01 0.00 67.01

750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 150.00 0.00 150.00
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 1,436.99 0.00 1,436.99

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 2,884.70 0.00 2,884.70

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 750.25 0.00 750.25
750.221 · STREETS & HWY TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.225 · STREETS & HWY LAUNDRY & DRY CLE 599.64
750.226 · STREETS & HWY INSURANCE & BOND 250.00
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC

750.231 · STREETS & HWY TREE REMOVAL 2,000.00
750.232 · STREET DEPT CHRISTMAS  LIGHTS 535.50
750.612 · STREET DEPT WINTER CONTR SERVIC 0.00
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 2,535.50 0.00 2,535.50

750.252 · STREET DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 903.40
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT

750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT 12,853.56
750.601 · STREET DEPT STONE 2,541.82
750.610 · STREET DEPT WINTER SALT 6,903.60
750.620 · STREET DEPT STREET SIGNS 960.00
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT - Other 27,144.30 0.00 27,144.30

11:24 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 3

Page 84 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 50,403.28 0.00 50,403.28

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 32,113.41 0.00 32,113.41
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 3,405.74 0.00 3,405.74

750.345 · STREET DEPT UNIFORMS 249.85
750.615 · STREET DEPT DISPOSAL 85.93
751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 5,079.60 42,000.00 -36,920.40
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 0.00 1,666.68 -1,666.68
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 116,666.68 -116,666.68
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

CITY PARKS 600.00
FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 400.00

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 1,000.00

950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 0.00 333.32 -333.32
950.341 · BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
950.700 · BEAUTIFICATION HALLOWEEN CONT 175.00
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 170,562.00 -170,562.00
977.001 · 4TH ST BRIDGE OVER POLK REPLACE 134,392.46

Total Expense 1,312,407.56 1,690,631.36 -378,223.80

Net Ordinary Income 621,906.20 -92,450.03 714,356.23

Net Income 621,906.20 -92,450.03 714,356.23

11:24 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 4

Page 85 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

382.000 REFUNDS AND REBATES 50.00
Fire Dept MVA Responses 250.00
wv coal severance 5,412.20 4,333.32 1,078.88
WV TREASURY VENDER NTE 64,387.65
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 269,667.90 272,181.32 -2,513.42

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 9,210.59 1,333.32 7,877.27
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 6,561.12 6,666.68 -105.56
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 181,927.10 250,000.00 -68,072.90
305.000 · B & O TAX 389,973.36 296,666.68 93,306.68

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 51,797.04 30,000.00 21,797.04
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 1,007.10 666.68 340.42
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 295,913.05 383,333.32 -87,420.27
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS

Court 123.64
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS - Other 4,516.00 16,666.68 -12,150.68

Total 320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 4,639.64 16,666.68 -12,027.04

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 290.00 1,000.00 -710.00
325.000 · LICENSES 10,593.50 7,000.00 3,593.50
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 5,053.15 333.32 4,719.83
327.000 · MISC. PERMITS 75.00

328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 26,617.72 26,666.68 -48.96
330.000 · IRP FEES 0.00 33,333.32 -33,333.32
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 666.68 -666.68
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 262,282.99 186,666.68 75,616.31
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 1,391.23 10,000.00 -8,608.77
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 1,020.00 2,000.00 -980.00
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS

DELINQUENT MUNICIPAL 463.88

Total 344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 463.88

361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00

367.000 · Other Grants
367.005 · CARES ACT 253,912.86
367.000 · Other Grants - Other 3,199.20 33,333.36 -30,134.16

Total 367.000 · Other Grants 257,112.06 33,333.36 223,778.70

368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHER ENTITI 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME
376.001 · GREENBRIER DISTRIBUTION INCOME 211.30
376.002 · TABLE GAMES DISTRIBUTION INCOME 4,301.54
376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME - Other 0.00 13,333.32 -13,333.32

Total 376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 4,512.84 13,333.32 -8,820.48

381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 37,806.30

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 1,200.00 1,333.32 -133.32
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 12,814.33 10,666.65 2,147.68
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,885.88

Total Income 1,903,915.63 1,598,181.33 305,734.30

Gross Profit 1,903,915.63 1,598,181.33 305,734.30

Expense
103.0 · Salaries 376,581.63
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 30,533.43
105.0 · Insurance 19,477.92
105.1 · Contrib. to Life Insurance 922.00
107.0 · Pension Contribution 65,430.93
210.0 · Advertising 178.85
211.0 · Telephone 265.80
213.0 · Utilities 61,786.79
215.0 · Building Maintenance 364.00
217.0 · Vehicle Maintenance 499.60
223.0 · Professional Services 4,071.35
225.0 · Other Taxes 10,414.98

11:32 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 1

Page 86 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

231.0 · Bank Charges 5,554.30
341.0 · Materials and Supplies 12,181.52
343.0 · Gasoline and Oil 1,093.25
345.0 · Uniforms 249.85
409.101 · MAYOR'S OFFICE OFFICALS SALARIE 0.00 0.00 0.00
409.104 · MAYOR'S OFFICE PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
410.101 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 2,600.00 11,195.32 -8,595.32
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 198.90 0.00 198.90
410.341 · CITY COUNCIL MATERIALS & SUPPLY 275.00
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 5,144.64 90,056.00 -84,911.36
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 376.92 0.00 376.92
412.105 · CITY MANAGER'S  EMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.106 · CITY MANAGER RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.101 · TREASURER OFFICE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.104 · TREASURER OFFICE-PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.105 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.106 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.237 · TREASURER'S FEES AND TAXES -169.00

414.101 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 70,063.32 -70,063.32
414.220 · FINANCE LEGAL FEES AND ADVICE 350.00
414.223 · FINANCE DEPT. PROF. SERVICES 45,769.55
414.230 · FINANCE DEPT CONTRACT SERV 13,068.96
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 21,311.73 50,236.68 -28,924.95
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 1,603.78 0.00 1,603.78
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 18,184.58 0.00 18,184.58
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 557.08 0.00 557.08
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 4,700.00
415.221 · CITY CLERK'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.223 · CITY CLERK'S PROFESSIONAL SERVI 7,425.00
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 7,203.32 -7,203.32
416.104 · POLICE JUDGE'S PAYROLL TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.221 · POLICE JUDGE'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 32,777.37 13,333.32 19,444.05

424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 4,727.00 33,666.68 -28,939.68
435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 0.00 2,666.68 -2,666.68
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 10,374.79 40,800.00 -30,425.21
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 785.76 0.00 785.76
436.105 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.106 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.217 · CODE ENFORMENT VEHICLE MAINT 721.95
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 0.00 75.00
436.230 · CODE ENFORCEMEMENT CONTRACT SVC 1,129.00
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 961.00 0.00 961.00
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 71,538.00 -71,538.00
440.109 · CITY HALL EYE AND DENTAL INSUR 4,844.44
440.112 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 22,206.00 0.00 22,206.00
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 2,340.47 0.00 2,340.47
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES

440.250 · CITY HALL GAS UTILITY 23.53
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES - Other 2,284.34 0.00 2,284.34

Total 440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 2,307.87 0.00 2,307.87

440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 300.00 42,166.68 -41,866.68
440.216 · CITY HALL M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 27.55 0.00 27.55
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 1,842.77 0.00 1,842.77
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 174.00 0.00 174.00
440.224 · CITY HALL -LEGAL AND AUDITING 1,696.00 0.00 1,696.00
440.226 · CITY HALL INSURANCE LIABILITY 76,968.77 0.00 76,968.77
440.229 · CITY HALL COMPUTER SER & SOFTWA 8,266.00
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 8,371.07 0.00 8,371.07
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 84.12 0.00 84.12
440.236 · CITY H ALL PROPERTY TAXES 431.45
440.237 · CITY HALL OTHER TAXES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.252 · CITY HALL SANITARY SEWAGE 138.18
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 3,018.23 0.00 3,018.23
440.457 · CIT HALL CAPITAL OUTLAY BUILDIN 11,660.00
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 14,046.68 -14,046.68
571.104 · PARKING PAYROLL  TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.105 · PARKING EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.106 · PARKING RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.211 · PARKING TELELPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

11:32 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 2

Page 87 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

571.216 · PARKING M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.341 · PARKING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 123.57 0.00 123.57
571.343 · Parking Enforcement-Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 351,906.00 -351,906.00
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 41,359.55 0.00 41,359.55
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 1,632.37 0.00 1,632.37
700.105 · POLICE EMPOLYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT EXPENSE 6,656.90 0.00 6,656.90
700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.110 · POLICE WORKERS COMP 161.71
700.210 · POLICE MEDICAL WELLNESS BILLS 603.08
700.211 · POLICE TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.212 · POLICE DEPARTMEN WIRELESS PHONE 2,064.71
700.216 · POLICE M & R EQUIPMENT 1,680.00
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 838.04 0.00 838.04

700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.222 · POLICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.223 · POLICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,706.25
700.230 · POLICE CONTRACTED SERVICES 257.60
700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 1,332.79 0.00 1,332.79
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 44.19 0.00 44.19

700.350 · POLICE - K-9 EXPENSES 45.40 0.00 45.40
700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,680.00 0.00 1,680.00

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 8,765.29
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 34,166.50 300,184.00 -266,017.50
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 1,103.15 0.00 1,103.15
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE -455.00 0.00 -455.00
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 0.00 0.00 0.00
706.114 · FIRE DEPARTMENT VFD INSURANCE 7,440.13
706.211 · FIRE DEPT TELEPHONE 1,472.56
706.212 · FIRE DEPARTMENT WIRELESS PHONE 421.18
706.216 · FIRE DEPT EQUIP MAINT 1,750.00
706.217 · FD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 4,788.46
706.230 · FIRE DEPT INVOICES 1,644.94 0.00 1,644.94
706.250 · FIRE DEPT GAS UTILITY 220.04
706.252 · FIRE DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 108.62
706.341 · FD MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 1,841.39
706.343 · FIRE DEPT GAS & OIL 1,937.25
706.345 · FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 498.44
706.458 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY OTHER IMP 8,661.84
706.459 · FD CAPITAL OUTLAY AUTO/EQUIP 26,971.89
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 16,500.00 0.00 16,500.00
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 0.00 4,666.68 -4,666.68
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 0.00 245,673.32 -245,673.32
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 26,452.85 0.00 26,452.85
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 1,957.92 0.00 1,957.92
750.105 · STREETS & HWY EMPL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.106 · STREETS & HWY RETIREMENT EXPENS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES

750.250 · STREET DEPT GAS UTILITY 67.01
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 67.01 0.00 67.01

750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 150.00 0.00 150.00
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 1,436.99 0.00 1,436.99

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 2,884.70 0.00 2,884.70

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 750.25 0.00 750.25
750.221 · STREETS & HWY TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.225 · STREETS & HWY LAUNDRY & DRY CLE 599.64
750.226 · STREETS & HWY INSURANCE & BOND 250.00
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC

750.231 · STREETS & HWY TREE REMOVAL 2,000.00
750.232 · STREET DEPT CHRISTMAS  LIGHTS 535.50
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 2,535.50 0.00 2,535.50

750.252 · STREET DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 701.01
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT

750.600 · STREET DEPT HOT MIX ASPHALT 12,853.56
750.601 · STREET DEPT STONE 2,541.82

11:32 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 3

Page 88 of 139



Jul '20 - Feb 21 Budget $ Over Budget

750.610 · STREET DEPT WINTER SALT 4,296.00
750.620 · STREET DEPT STREET SIGNS 960.00
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT - Other 17,840.62 0.00 17,840.62

Total 750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 38,492.00 0.00 38,492.00

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 32,113.41 0.00 32,113.41
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 3,405.74 0.00 3,405.74

750.345 · STREET DEPT UNIFORMS 249.85
750.615 · STREET DEPT DISPOSAL 85.93
751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 5,079.60 42,000.00 -36,920.40
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 0.00 1,666.68 -1,666.68
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 116,666.68 -116,666.68
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

CITY PARKS 600.00
FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 400.00

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 1,000.00

950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 0.00 333.32 -333.32
950.341 · BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
950.700 · BEAUTIFICATION HALLOWEEN CONT 175.00
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,100.00 0.00 7,100.00
977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 170,562.00 -170,562.00
977.001 · 4TH ST BRIDGE OVER POLK REPLACE 134,392.46

Total Expense 1,345,134.83 1,690,631.36 -345,496.53

Net Ordinary Income 558,780.80 -92,450.03 651,230.83

Net Income 558,780.80 -92,450.03 651,230.83

11:32 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through February 2021

Page 4

Page 89 of 139



Feb 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Fire Dept MVA Responses 2,850.00
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 10,807.51

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 76.14
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 35,811.14
305.000 · B & O TAX 78,097.48

307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 13.50
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 163.00

325.000 · LICENSES 167.93
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 350.00
328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 3,458.36
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 162.50
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 120.00
381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 740.55

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 120.00
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 10.00

Total Income 132,948.11

Gross Profit 132,948.11

Expense
103.0 · Salaries -6,134.84
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 0.00
410.101 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 2,572.33
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 188.46
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 10,249.30
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 771.14
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 4,401.25

436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 4,841.24
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 366.40
440.105 · CITY HALL CONTRIBUTION LIFE INS 1,019.90
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 761.84

440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 60.00
440.226 · CITY HALL INSURANCE LIABILITY 21,710.00
440.229 · CITY HALL COMPUTER SER & SOFTWA 622.50
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 855.19
440.252 · CITY HALL SANITARY SEWAGE 27.19
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 237.97
571.341 · PARKING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 700.00
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 18,417.47
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 680.34
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT EXPENSE 380.20
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 12,504.30
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 471.30
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE -455.00
706.212 · FIRE DEPARTMENT WIRELESS PHONE 120.69
706.230 · FIRE DEPT INVOICES 415.77
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 13,900.75
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 1,028.90
750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 150.00
750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 230.25
750.252 · STREET DEPT SANITARY SEWAGE 202.39
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT

750.610 · STREET DEPT WINTER SALT 2,607.60
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT - Other 13,411.41

Total 750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 16,019.01

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 0.00

11:34 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2021

Page 1

Page 90 of 139



Feb 21

751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 4,835.71

Total Expense 113,551.40

Net Ordinary Income 19,396.71

Net Income 19,396.71

11:34 AM CITY OF WESTON

03/01/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2021

Page 2

Page 91 of 139



Page 92 of 139



Page 93 of 139



Page 94 of 139



Page 95 of 139



Page 96 of 139



Page 97 of 139



Page 98 of 139



Page 99 of 139



Page 100 of 139



Page 101 of 139



Page 102 of 139



Page 103 of 139



Page 104 of 139



Page 105 of 139



Page 106 of 139



Page 107 of 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Old Business 

Page 108 of 139



Page 109 of 139



Page 110 of 139



Page 111 of 139



Page 112 of 139



Page 113 of 139



Page 114 of 139



Page 115 of 139



Page 116 of 139



Page 117 of 139



Page 118 of 139



Page 119 of 139



Page 120 of 139



Page 121 of 139



Page 122 of 139



Page 123 of 139



Page 124 of 139



Page 125 of 139



Page 126 of 139



Page 127 of 139



Page 128 of 139



Page 129 of 139



Page 130 of 139



Page 131 of 139



Proposed Amendments to Section 403.33 of the City of Weston Zoning Ordinance 

 

The following subsection shall be added to Section 403.33 – 

 

e. The keeping of bees is permitted as an accessory use to a single family residential dwelling (as defined in 

Section 209.03), provided that the number of hives, each with only one swarm, on property that is less than 

10,000 square feet shall not exceed three (3), on property greater than one-quarter (¼) but less than one-half  

(½) acre shall not exceed four (4), on property greater than one-half (½) but less than one (1) acre shall not 

exceed six (6), and on property greater than one (1) acre shall not exceed eight (8), and shall be further subject 

to the following provisions: 

1. The single family residential dwelling shall be located on the same lot as the bee hives; 

2. The keeping of bees in the City of Weston shall at all times be conditioned upon and conducted in 

accordance with the West Virginia Honey Bee Best Management Practices (HBBMP) -- §61-2-4 of the 

Legislative Rule of the West Virginia Department of Agriculture; and 

3. In addition to registration with and certification by the State of West Virginia (which registration must 

affirm participation in HBBMP), beekeeping within the City of Weston shall require a City permit, which may 

be obtained from the City Clerk after application to the Zoning Officer and an inspection performed by the 

Zoning Officer to determine that the given property and the location and set-up of the hive(s) are or will be fully 

in accord with HBBMP, which permit, once issued, shall be conditioned upon continuing compliance with 

applicable state law and this code, as well as the satisfactory outcome of any further inspections that the Zoning 

Officer may choose to carry out over time in his sole discretion. 

 

 The following deletions (strikethroughs) and additions (underlined) shall be made to the following 

subsections of Section 403.33 – 

 

(f) Any sale resulting from composting, home agriculture, or keeping of rabbits, or beekeeping shall constitute a 

home-based business and is subject to all applicable provisions of this code. 

 

(g) Composting, home agriculture, and keeping of rabbits, and beekeeping shall not take place in the front yard 

of any lot, except plants that are integrated with the principal structure’s landscaping and primarily serve an 

ornamental purpose. Any of these practices occurring in the front yard at the time of enactment of this 

ordinance shall be deemed a nonconforming use which may not be expanded, including by adding new 

plantings intended for home agriculture. 

 

(h) Prohibitions. 

1. Beekeeping. 

2. 1. Livestock shall not be kept within the City, except up to two (2) livestock animals 

under one hundred (100) pounds that are primarily kept indoors as pets. 

3. 2. Slaughtering and processing more than twelve (12) rabbits per year is prohibited 

within the City. 

Page 132 of 139



§19-13-4. Registration of bees; identification of apiaries; limitation on 
liability. 

(a) All persons keeping bees in this state shall apply for a certificate of registration for beekeeping from the 
commissioner, within ten days of the date that bees are acquired, by notifying the commissioner, in writing, of the 
number and location of colonies they own or rent, or which they keep for someone else, whether the bees are located 
on their own property or someone else’s property. All apiary certificates of registration expire on June 30 of each year 
and must be renewed annually.  Apiary certificates of registration issued in 2017 will be valid through June 30, 2018. 

(b) All persons owning or operating an apiary which is not located on their own property must post the name and 
address of the owner or operator in a conspicuous place in the apiary. 

(c) A person who: 

(1) Owns and operates an apiary; 

(2) Is registered with the commissioner; and 

(3) Operates the apiary in a reasonable manner and in conformance with the West Virginia Department of 
Agriculture’s written best management practices provided by rule, is not liable for any personal injury or property 
damage that occurs in connection with the keeping and maintaining of bees, bee equipment, queen breeding 
equipment, apiaries and appliances. The limitation of liability established by this section does not apply to intentional 
tortious conduct or acts or omissions constituting gross negligence. 

(d) The commissioner shall promulgate legislative rules in accordance with article three, chapter twenty-nine-a of this 
code regarding the best management standards for the operation of apiaries. The limitation on liability contained in 
subsection (c) shall not take effect until legislative rules are promulgated in accordance with article three, chapter 
twenty-nine-a of this code. 

 

Page 133 of 139



West Virginia Immunity Law & Honey Bee Best Management Practices 

§ WV CODE—CHAPTER-19– AGRICULTURE    19-13-4 (c)  

(3)   Operates the apiary in a reasonable manner and in conformance with the West Virginia Department of Agriculture’s 

written best management practices provided by rule, is not liable for any personal injury or property damage that occurs in 

connection with the keeping and maintaining of bees, bee equipment, queen breeding equipment apiaries and appliances. 

The limitation of liability established by this section does not apply to intentional tortious conduct or acts or omissions 

constituting gross negligence. 

  

 TITLE 61— LEGISLATIVE RULE WV DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

SERIES 2—WEST VIRGINIA APIARY LAW 

  

4.2. West Virginia Honey Bee Best Management Practices (HBBMP): 

  

 4.2.a. West Virginia Beekeepers shall post a honey bee caution sign in or near apiary  

  

4.2.b. West Virginia Beekeepers shall limit the number of hives in relation to property lot size in accordance with 

the following 

  

  4.2.b.1.  less then 1/2 acre— 4 colonies (1/2 acre=21,780 sq. ft., roughly 100ft. X 218ft) 

   

4.2.b.2. more than 1/2 acre, less than 1 acre—6 colonies (1 Acre= 43,560 sq. ft., roughly 150ft. X 

290ft.) 

  

  4.2.b.3. 1 acre or more— 8 colonies (1 acre = 43,560 sq. ft., roughly 150ft. X 290ft.) 

  

4.2.c. Regardless of lot size: If all hives are situated at least 200 feet in any  direction from all property lines of the 

lot on which the apiary is situated, or  as long as all adjoining property that falls within a 200-foot radius of any 

hive is undeveloped property, there are no limit on the number of hives 

  

 

 4.2.d.  WEST VIRIGINIA BEEKEEPERS: 

4.2.d.1. Shall have hive entrances face away from neighboring property & in such a direction  that bees fly 

across the beekeeper’s property a sufficient distance to gain a height of 6 feet. If bordering property is within a 

distance of 50 feet, the beekeeper shall use barriers (hedges, shrubs, or fencing 6 feet high) to redirect the bees’ 

flight pathway & establish be flight pathways above head height; 

  

Page 134 of 139



4.2.d.2. Shall maintain a water source near the colonies at a distance less than the nearest unnatural water 

supply; 

  

4.2.d.3. Shall not keep an apiary within 50 feet of an established animal that is tethered, kenneled or otherwise 

prevented from escaping a stinging incident; 

  

4.2.d.4. Should avoid opening colonies for inspection or manipulation when neighbors are present or in the 

immediate vicinity; 

  

4.2.d.5. Should avoid purchasing queens & honey bees from areas that are documented as having been 

designated as an established Africanized Honey Bee (AHB) zone; 

  

 4.2d.6.  Shall manage all colonies to minimize swarming; 

  

4.2.d.7 Shall replace queens in colonies exhibiting defensive behavior that may be injurious to the general public 

or domesticated animals as determined by Department’s apiary staff 

  

4.2.e. A collection site for holding colonies prior to shipment, or a staging area, shall have undeveloped property 

surrounded by a natural barrier & shall be marked with a honey bee caution sign  

  

4.2.f. Anyone transporting colonies shall secure the load & screen entrances or place a net over the colonies to prevent 

bees form escaping. 

  

4.2.g.  West Virginia Beekeepers shall properly discard all pesticides & other control agents after use according to label 

directions. 

  

4.2.h. Honey bees used for public demonstrations, entertainment or educational purposed shall be enclosed so as to avoid 

the release of honey bees to the public. 

  

4.2.i.  In the event that Africanized Honey Bee (AHB) infestation is determined to be established in West Virginia by the 

Department, additional rules promulgated by the commissioner of Agriculture will be followed 

  

 

Page 135 of 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. New Business 

Page 136 of 139



Page 137 of 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12. Reports of City Council  

 

Page 138 of 139



Page 139 of 139


	1 RS 3-1-21 agenda packet.pdf (p.1-2)
	4 Approval of Minutes.pdf (p.3)
	4A 1-15-21 minutes.pdf (p.4)
	4B Work Session 1-28-21 Minutes.pdf (p.5-8)
	4C- Regular Session Feb 1, 21.pdf (p.9-12)
	4D Special Session Minutes Feb 3rd.pdf (p.13-14)
	4E Special Session Feb. 9,21.pdf (p.15-16)
	5 Presentations.pdf (p.17)
	5A-Gantz, Becky Alley Closing Ord Weston 2-23-21.pdf (p.18-20)
	5C Pension Annual Report.pdf (p.21-27)
	Final Approved Annual Report Firemen's Pension FY2020.pdf (p.1-4)
	Final Approved Annual Report Policeman's Pension FY2020.pdf (p.5-7)

	6 Receive and File Reports.pdf (p.28)
	6A3 Weston Planning Commission Minutes.pdf (p.29-30)
	6A5A LCEDA Jan Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.31-35)
	6A5B LCEDA Feb Meeting Agenda.pdf (p.36-72)
	6B Applications for Historic Landmarks.pdf (p.73-74)
	7 Department Head Reports.pdf (p.75)
	7A WSB Council Report 3.1.21.pdf (p.76-77)
	8A Finanical Report.pdf (p.78-91)
	Balance Sheet PY Comparision February 28 2021.pdf (p.1-2)
	General Fund Check Register.pdf (p.3-4)
	Profit Loss Budget Vs Actual 2.28.2021.pdf (p.5-8)
	Profit Loss Budget Vs Actual Cash Basis 2.28.2021.pdf (p.9-12)
	Profit Loss Standard February 2021.pdf (p.13-14)

	8B1 Street Department Report.pdf (p.92)
	8B2 Police Department Report.pdf (p.93-94)
	8B2A PD Report New hire.pdf (p.95-96)
	8B3 Fire Department Report.pdf (p.97-104)
	8B4 Code Enforcement Report.pdf (p.105)
	8B51City of Weston LOI 2-3-21 signed Columbia Club.pdf (p.106-107)
	9 Old Business.pdf (p.108)
	9B WVCA Agreement Packet Received.pdf (p.109-131)
	9C Bee Keeping Ordinance and Info.pdf (p.132-135)
	Proposed Amendment to Section 403 re beekeeping_Final.pdf (p.1)
	Limitation of Liability per Best Practices.pdf (p.2)
	WV-BEE-Best-Practices-6-19.pdf (p.3-4)

	10 New Business.pdf (p.136)
	10 B Meals Month.pdf (p.137)
	12 A Mayor Report.pdf (p.138)

